BA 895 8/78
Fisher's Tavern
Reisterstown, Marmland

Private Access

26 MAIN STREET is among the oldest structures in Reisterstown, its substantial
brick walls, Flemish bond front and belt course indicating sophistication, It

has been identified in the 1798 Federal Direct Tax records.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

26 MAIN STREET is a two and one half storey brick structure, three bays in width

oriented to the street, facing east., It appears to date from the late eighteenth
century. The steeply-pitched gable roof breaks in the rear slope into a lower pitch
justabove a non-existent eave line but the brick south end wall has no vertical joint
indicating an addition related to this break.(Another break in the roof just a few feet

short of the low rear or west eave is related to a modern brick addition extending

the depth of the structure)

This structure is approximately 27 feet wide acrossthe street front, 34 feet deep
excluding the modern extension at the rear, The distance from the front wall to the
roof ridge is 9 feet, suggesting an original structure 18 feet deep with an early
addition of another 16 feet, a suggestion not indicated in the brickwork,however.

This corresponds to the structure recorded in the 1798 Federal Direst Tax as a two
storey brick dwelling house 28 x 18 with one storey brick addition of 16 x 12, That
addition was and 1is probably contemporary with the main house, not a' ‘later addition’
per se.

The first storey wall of the street front is almost entirely of modern construction

containing two display windows flanking a shop entrance with a door at the extreme
north end leading to the upper floor of the modern structure adjacent to the north, A
remnant of the jack arch above the original northerly opening remains, four courses
of 1— bricks high. The second storey wall is original, laid in Flemish bond and a
three-course belt course separates the two storeys. The belt course stops about a foo.
short of the southeast corner but it extends clear to the northeast corner. The south
wall is common bond, every eighth course belng headers, The west addition and an
ad jacent structure to the north covers the other two exterior walls,

Most of the front cornice 1s original including the soffit, beaded fascia and base
and the large ovolo bedmoulding; the corwn moulding is modern., The narrow beaded
window frames and the louvred blinds date from the 19th century and the aluminum sash
date from the 20th, A similar window is centered in the second storey in the south
end and a small window 1s above in the attic storey. Another window 1s in the second
storey of the rear extension containing 6/6 sash in a wide plain frame, possibly
partially original,

Within, both storeys are gutted of all early materials including partitions,
detalls and finishes, The attic is finished with old plaster but no lathing or
structure is visible, In the cellar, the original hewn first floer jolsts are
visible,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

On the west side of Reisterstown Road just below the junction of the Westminster/
Hanover Roads and ad joining the present Health Center building, stands Fisher's Tavern,
a white painted brick house., George Fisher's appears south of the "Widow Reister's"
on the September 19, 1795 survey of the route from Reisterown to the Pennsylvania Line
(Pocket Plat No. 160 H.R.) McGrain, op cit., IV

Fisher had acquired the lot in 1792 from Peter Hahn (WG II376) and soon added an
ad joining lot to it that belonged to Turnbaugh (WG NNi474), Here he built an inn, The
1798 Tax Assessment describes it:

No. 3185. George Fisher, owner, Pt., of Chase & Spring Garden., One brick Dwelling

.- House two story, 28 x 18, by addition of Brick one story, 16x 12. One hew'd log Kitchen
one story, 16 x 12, Two acres, Valuation $750,00,"

The property remained in the Fisher family until 1851, During that time it was
known as a polling place of 0ld District 7 in 1800 (American, Aug 23, 1800, p.3.)
(McGrain, op cit,, IV ) The postoffice was conducted in the building from 1807-1819
because Fisher was appointed post-master, (Unidentified newspaper account, op. cit.,)
In 1804, the assessment on the property was 200, When Fisher deeded the site to his
wife in 1828, he called it the " brick house where a certain George Weaver now carries
on a public house" in “"Washington Town,..formerly called Reisterstown? (WG 196/71)

An 1850 map showed George J. Fisher's Central Hotel ",.,..a name later applied to
another tavern in town(Yellow).(McGrain, op. cit., IV )

A son, George W. Fisher sold the property in 1851 to Alex R. Walters. (AWB 455/427)

Walters conveyed the property to Thomas R, Haughy in 1867 (56/309)

In 1869, the site was occupled by Mr Haughey according to Dr. Dickson's account,
and, by 1906, it was the site of Goodwin's Livery Stable. Actually the 1898 Bromley
Atlas shows the site to be F.P.Goodwin's. Photographs of this building in Reisterstown
by Carol Pollack (1976) identify it as the original Fisher home and tavern; F.P.Goodwin
home, In the Maryland Monthly Magazine, August 1906, p. 9 it states: "(F.P.Goodwin)
converted it to a residence and built extensive livery stables which cover the grounds,”

Heirs of Goodwin eventually sold the property in 1913 to John W. Devese (WPC 407/350)
The Atlas of 1915 shows it to be Devese property.

Devese sold it to Wilmer Caltrider and wife Rosebelle (WPC569/334) in 1923, It i&
not surprising that the Caltriders operated a garage on the site of the livery stables,
They apparently defaulted on the mortgage payments and the property qas ordered sold
at auction,(Judicial Liber LMcLM 341/117ff) This was 1929, Arthur Bosley purchased it,

Bosley sold it to Corbin Cogswell in 1931 (LMcLM 869/567-8) The same year it sold
"o George Ament and wife (LMcLM 882/233) The Aments sold the property ten years later
to the currant owners. (CwB,Jr 1142/513)

This is one of the oldest structures in Reisterstown, its substantial brick walls,
Flemish bond front and belt course inmdicating sophistication, It has been identified
in the 1798 Federal Direct Tax records.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights. .
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